
From:	Santosh Yadav
Sent:	12-02-2024 12:56 PM
To:	Goa IT; Nikhil Bhushan
Cc:	Samrat Narvekar
Subject:	RE: high speed Document Scanner required for Admin Dept

Please go ahead.

From: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: high speed Document Scanner required for Admin Dept

Dear Santosh Sir and Nikhil Sir,

As mentioned below we have requirement of high speed scanner for admin dept.

And also we  required 02 nos new POS Machines requirement the existing machines are quiet older 
and working slow and we tried SSD upgradation also still the speed is same. 

So requesting you to kindly provide approval to raise the PR

Thanks and Regards,
Nagaraj Talwar
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Goa International Airport,
Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com
 
 

From: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 09-02-2024 1:11 PM 
To: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: high speed Document Scanner required for Admin Dept

Please this arranged immediately.

Thanks and Regards.
Santosh Yadav

From: Goa IT <goa.it@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 4:47 PM 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: high speed Document Scanner required for Admin Dept

Dear Samrat Sir

As discussed required high speed scanner for Admin dept regarding the AEP documents scanning and 
Security program documents scanning on daily basis as the scanning is happening around 100 to 150 
pages kindly do the needful here on priority the required scanner model as given below

MAKE:CANON



MODEL:DR C-225 II

Thanks and Regards,
Nagaraj Talwar
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.
Goa International Airport,
Mobile: +8147717094 / 8657505205
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com
 
 


